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Re:  Installation of On-Site BMP’s per Project SWPPP

Kalid:

As discussed earlier today, SEMA Construction (SC) has not completed or installed the required
SWPPP/BMP to contain and control erosion/sediment from leaving the project site. Today’s
weather report indicates a 40% chance of rain for this Sunday and Monday. As you know all
SWPPP/BMP measure were to be installed prior to October 1, 2005, and have yet to be
completed. The City has been hounding SC over the past 4-weeks without satisfactory results.

Consequently, the City has no other alternate but to inform SC that starting Friday (10/14/05) all
of SC’s construction efforts shall be put towards installing the required BMP measures to insure
compliance with the project SWPPP, so that the site is ready for rain forecasted for Sunday and
Monday. If required SC shall work Saturday and Sunday at no cost to the owner to prepare the
site. Furthermore, should it rain on Sunday, SC shall have sufficient manpower and equipment at

the site to either maintain or add BMP’s as required and dictated by site to control runoff due to
the rain.

Please be reminded that the City intends on passing on to SEMA Construction any and all
citations and fines received from the CRWQCB resulting from the lack of BMP’s and SWPPP
implementation at the site, and/or proper maintenance of the BMP’s during a rain event.

Please call me if you have any questions.
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Sincerely,




